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* ECOLESIASTICAL NOTES. -

TarresN Bishops held Ordinations om St.
Matthew'’s Day. . Nihelféy-aix gentlemen (chief
ly graduates) were ordained to the office of

eacon, and sixty-six were advanced to the or-
der of Priesthood. This is the smallest of the
annual ordinations.

Taanes to the energy of Canon Nisbet, the
purchase of John Wegls;y’s old chapel, to be
altered as a Church for the Seven Dials,is
now completed. Nearly £5,000 has been raised,
the freehold property has been bought; and the
building licensed by the Bishop of London.
A small adjoining house has been adapted,
partly as a dwelling for the missionary clergy-
man, and partly 2s & Sanday-school. :

Sra Heney DounroN has presented a mag-
pificent reredos to the parish ehurch of St.
Mary's, Lambeth. The reredos is valuable,
because it places some of Mr. George Tin-
worth's hest terra-cotta sculpture in a well-de-
gerved mich of fame; and it is remarkable as
including the usual *“‘objectionable” feature of a

crucifix. Yet of this reredos.the Bishop of
Rochester spoke at its unveiling last week as
follows :— : - -

This beantiful - work ef art set before them
the central act of the Passion, Our Lord being
surrounded with Apostles and Saints, and it also
reminded them that they belonged to an bhis-
toric Cbarch, the medallions being of the four
Archbishops of Canterbury sleeping within
the walls of that Church. This gift was oppor-
tupe, suitable, adequate, and its motive was
devotion apd thankfulness to God. It wasa

ersonal offering. and aleo an asgociated offer-
ing. becanse many skilled hands had been en-
gaged in putting it together. It was a perman-
ent work and an exemplary offering. Let no
one think it inoconsistent with the simplicity
and purity of their Reformed Charch. It was
possible there might be ornamexntation which
was inconsistent, butin this cuse the Bishop's
Court had sanctioned the placing of that fabrio
there. :

Nozsooy will acouse the Bishop of Roobester
of being -1alse to Evangelical principles; and
yot he tells ms that an ornament whieh pour-
trays ‘“ the central act of the Passion” is an
‘* exemplary offering.” What will the Church
Association do?

Varrous liturgical innovations are about to

be introduced in connnection with the worship
of the Weat London Syvagogue of Britich
Jews, The cbanges wiil involve the shorten-
ing of the reading of the law in the Hebrew
language to the exteit of reducing it by two-
thirds, More time will thus be availabie for
readings from the prophets, which are to be in
Eoglish. There are also to be certsin omis-
sions from the beginning of the Prayer-hook,
the characteristio and intensely significant
alteration being.the leaving out of the prayer
for the retnrn of tke daily and other eacrifices

SIMULTANZOUSLY, & new movement.a;ppe&rs
to be going om among the Jews iu New York;

Rabbi of Emmanuel Temple has taken the

‘| somewhat rtartling step of compiling a bymn-

book from Christisn sources, The book omits
what ochiefly relates to the Saviour, and sub
stitutes other matter in plage thereof. It may
be anticipated, however, that it will have a de-
cidedly Christianizing inflaence.

Mogx .. AoquisiTioNs ¥RoM DissgnT ! —O0
Sunday week the Bishop of Licbfield ordained
as & Dcacon the Rev. T. T. Lucins Morgan, for-
merly pastor of ihe English Presbyterian
Church at Beaumaris. Mr. Morgan, who is an
eloguent preacher, seceded from the Presby
teriap denomination about six months ago,
when he entered Lichfield College with a view
to taking orders. He bas been licensed 10 the

| curacy of 8t. George, Wolverhampton.

- SxoxssIoNs from the Roman Charch are not
quits so frequent a8 one might expect, but the
converts .are ususlly men of bigh eminenco
ahke for learning and courage. The latest is
Fathor Adlis, of Lower Sydenham, a cultured
priest, who is well.known as joint editor of the
“ Catholic Dictionary,” perbaps the most im-
portant book that has been issued from the

‘Roman Catholio press within the last half con-

tury. .. .

Norwion.—The Very Rev. Edward Meyriok

Goulbarn, D.D,, who was appointed Dean of
Norwich in 1866, has placed his resignation in
the hards of Lord Salisbury, and the resigna-
tion has been accepted.

_ 87 AsarH.—The Bishop of the Diocese (Dr.

Hughes), who, we regret to learn, is stiil very
ill trom the paralytic seizare he had in Soot
land, bas defivitely tendered his resignation,
and made arrungements for at once vacating the
Bee. It has been arranged thet His Lordehip
ghall receive a retiring allowance ot £1 400
yearly, the value of the See being £4 500 per
annum. Bishop Hughes is 82 years of age,
and waa appomnted to the See eighteen years
ago by Mr. Gladstone,

RoomxsTER.—At St, Mary's parish Churcb,

Lambeth, the usual Harvest Thanksgiving ser-
vice wus made the ocoasion to unveil a new
reredos presented by Sir Henry Doulton. The
Bishop of Rochester took part in the service.
Thé reredos had been exeonted at the works of
Messrs. Doulton & Lambetb, from the designs
of Mr. 3. Oldrid Socott, architect, With the
exception ot four colamns whioh are ip ealt
glazed - Doulton-ware, the whole of the reredos
is in a fine terra-cotta of warm buff tint. It
consists of & centrsl portion 8ft. 6in. wide,
containing three arched bays, the centre open-
ing being filled with a representalion of tne
Cruoifixion, and the arches on eit'.er side ure
sub divided, and esch contsin iwo ercumlptared
figares. Slightly recessed from the centre por-
tion there are wings 3ft. wide on sither band,
making the total width of the reredos about
14te. 6in.  Up to & height of Hit. the derign is
quite plain ; the portion next above contains
thd sculptored panels sot within arches, the
traceried heads o: which are richly élaborated.

The central portion is terminated with s pro-

which i8 eomewhat significant. The Chief jeoting cornice with ribbed cove be ltx.and

open cresting and pinnacles above. The high-
est pinnacles will support statuettes ot all
angels, The height to the top of the cresting

is 11ft. 9in., and to the top of the statuettes .

about 16/t. The sculptures bave been designed
and modelled by Mr. George Tinworth. The

central pamnel is 4ft. Oim. high, and 2ft. 9in,

wide. Bending low at the foot of the Cross, -

upon which hangs the dying Saviour, is the

weeping fizure of Mary Magdalene, and behind

ber stands the Virgin Mary supported by 8t, -
John, both of whom sre gazing":g JOSUI.YOII ’

the opposite side of the Cross are two soldiers
tearing the garment uf the Lord ; bebind them
are two priosts, and in the background other
soldiers and a dentarion on horseback. Abgye
the Saviour’s head is fastened the tahlet bear-
ing the inseription in Hebrew, Greek, and
Latin, Etched on the outside of the block
which partly supports the Savinur's feet, is
Hebrews ix. 26. In the four smuller panels
are singlo fignres. Beginning at the left hand
(tbe north side), they aro as followa :—1. A
figure of the patriarch Moses bearing the table

of the law. In the background are represen-

ted a priékly pear, and a broken Bgyptian
capital, a8 a symbol of the broken power of

Bgypt. 2. A figure of the Apostle Peter cacry- -
ing & lamb in his right hand (as'an attribate

of 8t. Pet:r; this is an original symbol of Mr,

Tinworth's), and a book and keys in his left,
At his feet is a cock, and behind bim are shown

8 boat and some nets. 3. A figure of the
Apostle Paul in prison, with fotters upon his
wrists, and a scroll in his hand. Etohed on the
background sre the words, “I have fought &
good fight, I bave kept the faith” 4. A
tigare of the Prophet Elijuh, staff in hand, and
attended by two ravens. In an opening in the

tracery above the figures of Mosvs and Peter is .

represented & nest with birds feeding their
young, and in the corresponding position on
the other side, & similsx group of ‘B?:da about
to fly from the nest. Inserted in qaatrefold
panels in the wings of the reredos are four
portrait medsllions of Arohbishops. Begin-
ning on the left hand they are arranged ss fol-
lows:—1, Hubsrt Walter or Kitzwalter, Aroh-
bishop from 1193 to 1207, Lord High Chanocel-
lor in the reign of Richard 1. He enlarged
the manor of Lambeth, which his predecessor
Baldwin bad obtained by exchangs from the
See of Rochester, and was the first of the
Archbishops to reside at Lambeth. The crypt
under tho chapel is, by some sathorities, con-

gidered to belong to Fitzwalter's manor housp,

2. Richard Banoroft, Archbishop from 1604 to
1610 During bie Archbisboprio the authorised
transiation of the Bible was begun, the King's
lotter stating that fifty-four divines had been

chosen for the work of translation having been -

addressed to Bancroft in 1604, while he was

still Bisbop of London. The volume was
finished in 1611, the year after Banoroft's death,

He converted the great hall of the palace into

a library, and left by will * to his ancgessors the

Archhishopa of Canterbury, for ever, & great -

and famous library of bookes of divinity and-

of many other sorts of learning.” Banoroft °
died in the palace, and was buried within the -

altar rails of this church. 3. Thomas Tenison,
1696 to 1716, The middle of the chanoel of

* Lemboth Church: marks the place of his barial,



